



QIANZI LIN

lqz0814@gmail.com | 0410675088 | Sydney, NSW 2145

Summary

I'm 24 years old, I've been working at nail salons for 4 years and cafe for half an year, I like talking to people, I have patient with my customers and friendly to my co workers, I can learn hardly and quickly. I have good attitude. And I can work 5 days a week except Tuesdays and Sundays. Really hope I can join your nice team!

Skills

Barista certificate | Senior nail technician
Customer service | Patience | Friendly

Team work | communication skills | Cleaning ability
Languages: Mandarin and English

Experience

Nail N beauty Garden
Nail Technician
09/2021 - 04/2024

- Provided manicures, pedicures and nail treatments to clients.
- Demonstrated knowledge of all products and services offered in the salon.
- Cleaned and sterilized tools and work areas between customers.
- Performed filing, buffing, polishing, trimming, cuticle removal and application of artificial nails as requested by customers

Donut king
Barista
02/2023 - 11/2023

- Greeted customers and took orders for coffee drinks, food items, and other beverages.
- Prepared specialty coffee drinks such as lattes, cappuccinos, macchiatos, mochas, and Americanos.
- Maintained a clean work environment by wiping down counters, washing dishes, and cleaning floors.
- Washed and cleaned coffee maker, french press and espresso machine to remove mineral and hard water deposits.
- Restocked self-service area with sweeteners, stir sticks and coffee cup sleeves.
- Organized workstations efficiently so that tasks could be completed quickly during peak hours.

Erke | China
Sales
02/2018 - 08/2018

- Determined sales training needs by observing sales transactions, reviewing sales reports and receiving input from sales managers.
- Supported unit sales plans through pre-sales and post-sales technical consulting.
- Analyzed sales trends to maximize sales potential.

Education and Training

Fuqing's No.5 High School | China
High School Diploma
06/2018